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EslDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable President and Members of the 
Catahoula Parish Pohce Jury 

Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

Adverse and Unmodified Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Catahoula Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury), as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Police Jury's basic fmancial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the Basis for Adverse and Unmodified Opinions 
section of our report, the fmancial statements referred to above do not present fairly the fmancial position of the aggregate 
discretely presented component units of the Police Jury, as of December 31, 2021, or the changes in financial position for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Unmodified Opinions on Governmental Activities, Each Major Fund, and the Aggregate Remaining Fund Information 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective fmancial 
position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Police Jury, 
as of December 31, 2021, and the respective changes in fmancial position and for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Adverse and Unmodified Opinions 

We conducted oiu audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Police Jury, and to meet oiu other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse and unmodified audit opinions. 

Matters Giving Rise to Adverse Opinion on the Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

The financial statements do not include financial data for the Police Jury's legally separate component units. Accoimting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the fmancial data for those component units to be 
reported with the fmancial data of the Police Jury's primary government unless the Police Jiuy also issues fmancial 
statements for the fmancial reporting entity that include the financial data for its component units. The Police Jury has not 
issued such reporting entity fmancial statements. The effects of not including the Police Jury's legally separate component 
units on the aggregate discretely presented component units have not been determined. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of fmancial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the fmancial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered 
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Police Jiuy's ability to continue as a going concem for twelve months 
beyond the fmancial statement date, including any currently known information fliat may raise substantial doubt shortly 
thereafter. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA {318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
Post Office Box 2377. Ruston. Louisiana 71273-2377 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 
Independent Auditor's Report 
December 31, 2021 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whedier the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to finud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards wdll always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police 
Jury's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Police Jury's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate wfth those charged wifri governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in tlie United States of America require that the budgetary comparison information 
(36-42) be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management 
and. although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, w^hich consisted of 
inquiries of management about the mefriods of preparing the information and comparing frie information for consistency 
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowTedge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Management has omitted Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Schedule of Employer's Proportionate Share of Net 
Pension Liabilit^y and the Schedule of Employer's Contributions that accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although 
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missmg information. 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 
Independent Auditor's Report 
December 31, 2021 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
Police Jury's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining nonmajor fund fmancial statements; the Schedule of 
Compensation Paid Police Jurors; the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, Reimbursements, and Other Payments to 
Agency Head; and the Justice Schedule (receiving entity), are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 10, 2022, on our 
consideration of the Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to 
describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jiuy's intemal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Police Jiuy's intemal control over fmancial reporting and compliance. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
June 10,2022 



 

 
 

Basic Financial Statements



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents S 3,839,416 
Cash restricted for debt service 9,175 
Receivables 1,080,327 

Internal balances 342,218 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 5,823,856 
Net pension asset 135,891 

TOTAL ASSETS 11,230,883 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
Deferred outflows - pension related 102,872 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, salaries and other payables $ 156,414 

Compensated absences 70,344 
Net pension liability 11,860 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 238,618 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 
Deferred inflows - pension related 347,883 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 5,823,856 
Restricted net position 3,924,970 

Unrestricted net position 998,428 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 10,747,254 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CATAHOXJLA PARISH POUCE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVIRNMENTAL ACIWITIES 
STATEVUNT OF ACTIViriES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2 021 

FUNCTIONS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVnTES 

P RO GRAM REVENUES 

EXPENSES 

CHARGES FOR 

SERVICES 

OPERATING 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

CAPITAL 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

NET (EXPENSE) 
REVENUE AND 
CHANGES IN 

NET POSmON 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

Total govemmental activities 

917,043 

358,590 

2,150,837 

277,292 

443,484 

2,090 

111,347 

94,471 

302,808 

4,437 

945,735 

110,677 

495,014 

225,132 
63,739 

4.149,336 $ 513,063 $ 1.840,297 

19,942 

60,000 

79,942 

159,981 

(153,442) 
(1,595,823) 

250,648 
(375,308) 

(2,090) 
(1,716,034) 

General revenues: 

Property tajES 

Sales and use tajES 

Other ta^s, penalties and interest 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Unrestricted investment eamings 
Proceeds ftominsurance 
Other 

Total general revenues 

Change in net position 

Net position at beginning of year, restated 

Net position at end of year 

855,799 

2,292,501 

3,490 

302,469 

2,063 

35,120 

102,101 

3,593,543 

1,877,509 

8,869,745 

10.747.254 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
5 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BALANCE SHEET 
AS OFDECEMBIR31,2021 

ASSETS GSNERAL 

ROAD 
AND 

BRIDGE 
HARD 

SURFACING SANHAHON LIBRARY 
HEALTH 

UNH 

AMERICAN 
RESCUE 

PLAN ACT 

OTHER 
GOVERN­
MENTAL 
FUNDS 

TOTAL 
GOVERN­
MENTAL 
FUNDS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash restricted for debt service 
Receivables 
Due ftom other fiinds 
Total assets 

$ 300,604 $ 186,696 S 1,085,113 

517,940 

3,165 

14,051 

38,529 

60,000 

184,938 

821,709 $ 239,276 S 1,330,051 

368,324 

31,738 

115,586 

$ 419,149 

318,920 

405,719 

78,890 

515,648 $ 738,069 S 484,609 

922,149 $ 151,662 

9,175 

58,788 

3,839,416 

9,175 

1,080,327 

342,218 

922,149 S 219,625 $ 5,271,136 

LIABILTTIES, DIFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabihties: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries and related payables 

Total liabilities 

67,109 
14,619 
81,728 

11,944 
2,664 

14,608 

23,461 $ 

3,194 
26,655 

5,829 $ 16,109 

5,829 16,109 

6,210 $ 

6,210 

3,662 
1,613 
5,275 

134,324 

22,090 

156,414 

Deferred inflows: 

Ad valorem taxes and state 
revenue sharing - unavailable 

Fund equity - fund balances: 
Restricted 
Unassigned 

Total flind equity - ftind balances 
Total liabilities, deferred inflows, 
and fund equity 

51,210 

105,174 
583,597 

3,771 

224,668 

224,668 

$ 821,709 $ 239,276 

1,303,396 

1,303,396 

509,819 

509,819 

38,541 

683,419 

683,419 

1,330,051 $ 515,648 S 738,069 

9,273 

469,126 

469,126 

922,149 

922,149 

484,609 $ 922,149 

5,195 

209,155 

209,155 

104,219 

4,426,906 

583,597 

5,010,503 

219,625 $ 5,271,136 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
6 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' BALANCE 

SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Total fund balances - governmental funds S 5,010,503 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position are different because: 

Assets not for financial resources: 
Capital assets 5,823,856 
Net pension asset 135,891 

Revenues that do not provide current financial resources are deferred in the 
funds, but are recognized for government-wide reporting. 104,219 

Deferred items for pension related items are not reported in the fund statements: 
Deferred outflows 102,872 
Deferred inflows (347,883) 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore 

are not reported in the fund statements. 
Compensated absences payable (70,344) 

Net pension liabihty (11,860) 

Net position of governmental activities $ 10,747,254 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
7 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

GENERAL 

ROAD 
AM) 

BRD}GE 
HARD 

SURFACING SAMTATION UBRARY 
HEALTH 

UMT 

AMERICAN 
RESCUE 

PLAN ACT 

OTHER 
GOVERN­
MENTAL 
FUNDS 

TOTAL 
GOVERN­
MENTAL 
FUNDS 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Sales and use 

Other taxes, penalties, 

and interest 

Licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental funds; 
Federal funds 
State funds: 

Severance taxes 
State revenue sharing 
Parish transportation 

Fire insurance rebate 

LGAP 
Other state funds 

Local funds 
Fees, charges and commissions 

for services 

Fines and forfeitures 

Use of money and property 

Other revenues 

Donations 

Total revenues 

540,156 S 

3,490 

111,347 

66342 

302,469 

21357 

41,046 

19342 

91338 

10,421 

263 
14351 

260,532 

117,598 

146,866 

2,739 

113 
1,194 

1350,442 781,527 

135377 

60,000 

2,734 

560 

302,808 

60 
100 

404,411 $ 100,407 $ 

47,065 

15,877 

4,330 

107 

676 
2,874 
1,849 

87,526 $ 

922,049 

3,931 

221366 

1,747 

3384 

293 
389 

84,050 

98 
100 

1322322 529,042 1,449,013 1,084,495 477,189 105,020 922,149 397,971 

1,132,500 

2392,501 

3,490 

111347 

1,509,597 

302,469 

42,812 
146,866 

44330 
19,942 

154,677 

2,734 

307,138 

94,578 

2,063 
18,908 

1,849 

6,187,801 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31,2021 

ROAD AMERICAN 

AND HARD HEALTH RESCUE 

GENERAL BRIDGE SURFACING SANITATION LIBRARY UNIT PLAN ACT 

OTHER 

GOVERN­

MENTAL 

FUNDS 

TOTAL 

GOVERN­

MENTAL 

FUNDS 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government: 
Legislative 162,646 - - - - - - - 162,646 

Judicial 72,612 - - - - - - 145,484 218,096 

Elections 18,387 - - - - - - - 18387 

Finance and administrative 99,084 - - - - - - - 99,084 
Other general government 298,444 - - - - - - - 298,444 

Public safety 338,164 - - - - - - 18,857 357,021 

Public works 90,441 418367 738345 674,081 - - - - 1,921,134 
Health and welfare - - - - - 43,918 - 220,316 264334 

Culture and recreation - - - - 332,520 - - 57,748 390368 

Economic devebpment 

and assistance 2,090 - - - - - - - 2,090 
Capital outlay - 9,328 70322 - 32,422 - - - 112,072 

Total expenditures 1,081,868 427,695 808,567 674,081 364,942 43,918 - 442,405 3,843,476 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 141,054 101347 640,446 410,414 112347 61,102 922,149 (44.434) 2,344,325 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in - - - - - - - 71,000 71,000 

Proceeds from insurance 35,120 - - - - - - - 35,120 

Operating transfers out (71.000) - - - - - - - (71.000) 

Total other sources (uses) (35.880) - - - - - - 71,000 35,120 

Net change in flind balances 105,174 101347 640,446 410,414 112347 61,102 922,149 26,566 2,379,445 
Fund balances at beginning of year. 

restated 583,597 123,321 662,950 99,405 571,172 408,024 - 182,589 2,631,058 
Fund balances at end ofyear $ 688,771 S 224,668 $ 1,303396 3 i 509,819 S 683,419 S 469,126 $ 922,149 S 209,155 S 5,010,503 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Net change in fiind balances - total governmental fiinds $ 2,379,445 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay 112,072 
Depreciation expense (372,666) 

Revenues that do not provide current financial resources are deferred in the 
funds, but are recognized on the statement of activities. 

Revenue deferred in the prior year fund financial statements (381,639) 
Revenue deferred in the current year fund financial statements 104,219 

Some items reported in the statement of activities, such as a net decrease or 
increase in compensated absences, do not require the use of current financial 
resources, nor do they provide any, and therefore are not reported as 
expenditures or revenues in the governmental funds. 

Change in compensated absences payable (32,538) 
Pension expense (12,729) 
Nonemployer contributions 81,345 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,877,509 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
10 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 

ASSETS 
Cash restticted for agency funds $ 173,534 
Receivables 246,371 
Total assets $ 419,905 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds $ 342,218 
Due to others 77,687 
Total liabiKties $ 419,905 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
11 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN UNSETTLED BALANCES 

DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Unsettled balances due to 
taxing bodies and others - beginning $ 171,123 

Additions: 
Deposits: 

Sales taxes 2,714,330 
Occupational licenses 108,865 
Interest 462 

T otal additions 2,823,657 

Reductions: 
Deposits settled to: 

Concordia Parish School Board 56,602 
Jonesville Hard Surface Fund 93,652 
Jonesville Sanitation Fund 220,751 
Harrisonburg Sanitation Fund 46,826 
Harrisonburg Hardsurface Fund 13,379 
Sicily Island Sanitaiton Fund 66,894 
Sicily Island Hardsurface Fund 26,758 
Police Jury General Fund 103,762 
Police Jury Hardsurface Fund 1,204,096 
Police Jury Sanitation Fund 752,560 
Police Jury Road and Bridge Fund 235,966 

T otal reductions 2,821,246 

Unsettled balances due to taxing bodies 
and others - ending 173,534 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
12 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

Introduction 

Catahoula Parish Police Jury is the parish governing authority governed by an elected board referred to as the 
"police jury" (similar to county boards in other states) and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. 
The police jury is governed by nine police jurors representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors 
are elected by the voters of their respective districts and serve four-year terms. The current terms of jurors expire 
in January 2024. Jurors receive compensation for their service on the police jury as provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 33:1233. 

Catahoula Parish, established in 1808, is located in the east central part of the state and occupies 704 square miles 
with a population of 8,906 residents, based on tlie 2020 census. State law gives the police jury various powers 
and functions in regulating and directing the affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those 
are the power to make regulations for their own government; to construct and maintain roads and bridges, 
drainage systems, sewerage systems, water works systems, parish prisons, health units, and hospitals: to manage 
solid waste disposal; to provide for tire protection, recreation, and parks, road lighting and marking, and the 
health and welfare of the poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed; to promote economic development and tourism; 
and to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages in the parish. The police jury also houses and maintains the Courts 
and the offices of the Assessor, Clerk of Court, Registrar of Voters, District Attorney, and the Sheriff. Funding 
to accomplish these tasks is provi(kd by ad valorem taxes, sales tax, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, parish 
licenses, state revenue sharing, severance taxes and various other state and federal grants. 

In accomplishing its objectives, the police jury employs approximately 23 employees (3 in the central office, 8 
in the library, 1 in emergency preparedness, and 11 in public works). The police jury's payroll also includes 
portions of salaries for other offices such as the Seventh Judicial Judge and District Attorney's office. In addition 
to maintaining (h"ainage and bridges in the parish, the police jury currently maintains approximately 350 miles 
of parish roads. 

The police jury also has the authority to create special districts (component units) within the parish to help in 
fulfilling its functions. The districts perform specialized functions, such as fire protection, water distribution, 
sewerage collection and disposal, drainage control, library facilities, and health care facilities. 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the police jur}'^ have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASH). 

The basic financial statements present the financial position and results of operations of the various funds by the 
police jmy as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021. 

13 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Reporting Entity 

The police jury reporting entity consists of the various departments and activities that are within the control and 
authority of the police jiury. 

As required by GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement No. 
39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units, a legally separate entity is considered a 
component unit of the police jury if at least one of the following criteria is met: 

1. The police jury appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and is either able to 
impose its will on the organization or there is a potential financial benefit/burden to the pohce jury. 

2. The entity is fiscally dependent on the police jury. 
3. The nature and significant of the relationship between the police jury and the entity is such that 

exclusion would cause the financial statements of the police jury to be misleading or incomplete. 

Based on the previous criteria, the police jiuy has determined that the following component units are part of the 
Catahoula Parish reporting entity: 

Fiscal Criteria 
Component Units: Year End Used 

Catahoula Parish Library December 31 1 & 3 
Catahoula Parish Health Unit December 31 2 & 3 
Communications District (E-911) December 31 1 & 3 
Enterprise Recreation District December 31 1 & 3 
Fire Protection District No. 1 December 31 1 & 3 
Fire Protection District No. 2 December 31 1 & 3 
Fire Protection District No. 4 December 31 1 & 3 
Fire Protection District No. 5 December 31 1 & 3 
Jonesville Fire Protection District December 31 1 & 3 
Larto-Mayna Recreation District December 31 1 & 3 
Maitland Recreation District December 31 1 & 3 
Maitland Water District December 31 1 & 3 
Hospital Service District No. 1 December 31 1 & 3 
Hospital Service District No. 2 December 31 1 & 3 
Hospital District No. 1 Bond Sinking December 31 1 & 3 
Recreation District No. 1 Jonesville Area December 31 1 & 3 
Seventh Judicial District Criminal Court (Catahoula Parish) December 31 2 & 3 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

Introduction (continued) 

Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity was the Catahoula Parish School 
Board, the Catahoula Parish Sheriff, the Catahoula Parish Assessor, the Catahoula Clerk of Court, the District 
Attorney, and Judges for the Sixth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish. It was determined 
that these governmental entities are not eomponent units of Catahoula Parish reporting entity because they have 
separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of Catahoula Parish Police 
Jury. 

GASB Statement No. 14 provides for the issuance of primary govermnent financial statements that are separate 
from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's (police jury's) financial statements are not 
a substitute for the reporting entity's financial statements. The accompanying primary government financial 
statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to 
governmental units. 

The police jury has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government (police jury); therefore, none 
of the other previously listed component units, except as discussed in the following paragraph, are included in 
the accompanying primary government financial statements. These financial statements are not intended to and 
do not report on the Catahoula Parish reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial 
statements of the primary government (police jury). 

The primary government financial statements include all funds, account groups, and organizations for which the 
police jury maintains the accounting records. The organizations for which the police jury maintains the 
aceounting records are considered part of the primary government (police jury) and include the Catahoula Parish 
Library, the Catahoula Parish Health Unit, the Seventh Judicial District Criminal Court, the Larto-Mayna 
Recreation District, the Hospital District No. 1 Bond Sinking Fund, and Fire District No. 2. The financial 
statements also include the Maitland Recreation District. 

NOTE 1 - SF^VIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation 

The financial report consists of basic financial statements, notes to basic financial statements, and required 
supplementary information other than the MD&A. Management has elected not to present Management's 
Discussion and Analysis to provide an ovendew of the financial activities of the police jury, which is required 
by GAAP. The basic financial statements include the government-wide financial statements, fund financial 
statements, and the notes to the basic financial statements. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

The government-wide financial statements consist of a Statement of Net Position and a Statement of Activities. 
These statements arc prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. Major reveni^s such as ad valorem taxes and sales taxes are assessed, colleeted and susceptible to 
accrual. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of the government are reported in the financial statements. 
The statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the police jury by reporting 
each in a separate column. 

All capital (long-lived) assets, receivables, and long-term obligations are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a fonnat that allow^s the reader to focus 
on the net cost of each function of the police jury. Both the gross and net cost per function, which is otherwise 
being supported by general government revenues, is compared to the revenues generated directly by the function. 
In the Statement of Activities, gi oss expenses, including depreciation, are reduced by related program revenues, 
which are comprised of charges for services, operating grants, and capital grants. Direct and indirect expenses 
are reported as program expenses for individual functions and activities. The program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function or a business-type activity. The types of transactions included in program revenues 
are licenses and permits, fines, lease income, court costs, charges for mowing, and charges for gravesites. The 
operating grants include operating-specific and discretionaiy (either operating or capital) giants, while tlie capital 
grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The fund financial statements report the police jury as a collection of ma.jor and nonmajor funds presented on 
separate schedules by fund category — governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. 

• The governmental fund statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances, with one column for the general fund, one for each of the other major 
funds, and one column combining all the nonmajor govermnental flinds. The statements are prepared 
using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available to 
finance expenditures of the current period, generally considered sixty days after the end of the fiscal 
year. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incuned, if 
measurable, except for unmatwed interest payments on general long-term liabilities which are 
recognized when due. 

• The proprietary fund statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenues, expenses, 
and changes in fund net position: and a statement of cash flows. Each statement has a column for each 
major enterprise fund. The proprietary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in order to nwke a detemiination of net income, 
finmicial position, and cash flows. The police jury does not currently have any proprietary funds. 

Although the financial statements presented in each of these three schedules contain "total" columns, they 
merely combine rather than consolidate the funds. Hence, interfund transactions that generate receivables 
and payables or transfers from one fund to another are not eliminated. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

Major funds are those whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets, or liabilities are at least ten percent of the 
total for their fund category or type (governmental or enterprise) and at least five percent of the corresponding 
element total for all governmental and enteiprise funds combined. 

The data on the face of the three sets of financial statements must be accompanied by certain disclosures to ensure 
aecurate information is presented in the form of a single set of notes to the basic financial statements. 

The police jury's current year financial statements include the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the police jury's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial 
resources of the general government, except those required to be aecounted for in another 
fund. 

The Road and Bridge Fund accounts for the maintenance of the parish highways, roads, 
bridges, and drainage systems. Financing is provided primarily by the State of Louisiana 
Parish Transportation Fund, a portion of a one-cent sales tax, and transfers from the General 
Fund. 

The Hard Surfacing Fund accounts for the construction and maintenance of hard surface roads 
in the parish. Finaneing is provided primarily by a one-cent sales and use tax. This tax is 
divided between the three municipalities (Jonesville — 7%, Harrisonburg — 1%, Sicily Island 
- 2%) and Police Jury - 90%. 

The Sanitation Fund accounts for parish garbage collection and disposal operations. Financing 
is provided primarily by a one-cent sales mid use tax. This tax is divided between the three 
municipalities (Jonesville — 16.5%, Harrisonburg — 3.5%, Sicily Island - 5%) and the Police 
Jury (Sanitation - 75% and with 25% of this to Road and Bridge fund). The latest renewal of 
the Health Unit ad valorem provided an allowance for excess sales tax revenues to be 
transferred to the Sanitation Fund until 2024. In Deeember of 2020, the Police Jury adopted 
an ordinance to assess a S12 fee per residenee to supplement the sales and use tax to replace 
transfers from the Health Unit ad valorem. 

The Library Fund accounts for the operation of the parish libraly^ Revenue is provided 
primarily by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing, and other state grants. 

The Health Unit Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the parish health unit. 
Financing is provided primarily by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing. 

The American Rescue Fund accounts for funds received by the federal American Rescue Plan 
Act. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances 

Cash and Investments 
The Secretary-Treasiurer pools those cash resources for which she is responsible and invests them accordingly. 
For purposes of the financial statements, the police jury considers all highly liquid investments (including 
restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Investments are reported at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial 
Reportingfor Certain Investments andfor External Investment Pools. Cash and investment earnings are recorded 
in the Fund that holds the investment. 

Receivables and Payables 
Activity between fimds that is outstanding at the end the fiscal year is referred to as either "due to or from other 
fiinds" (i.e., the current portion of interfiuid loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion 
of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type 
activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." All internal balances 
are eliminated in the total primary government column. Receivables include all amounts susceptible to accrual 
that have not been collected at December 31 but will be collected soon enough after the end of the year to pay 
liabilities of that year. They include all amounts earned, but not collected at December 31. Receivables (net of 
any uncollectible amounts) and payables are reported on separate lines. 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied by the police jury in 
September or October, are actually billed on October 1, and are mailed to the taxpayers in November. Billed 
taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in 
the year they are billed. The Catahoula Parish Sheriff bills and collects the police jury's property taxes using the 
assessed value determined by the assessor of Catahoula Parish and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax 
Commission. For the year ended December 31, 2021, taxes of 36.76 mills were levied on property with assessed 
valuations totaling $59,719,159, as follows: 

Authorized 
Millage 

Levied 
Millage Expiration 

Parish wide taxes: 
General 1.69 1.71 Indefinite 

General 3.39 3.42 Indefinite 
General 8.00 8.00 2023 
Library 8.36 8.36 2029 

Health Unit 2.07 2.07 2024 
District taxes: 

Larto-Mayna Recreation 5.20 5.20 2029 

Maitland Recreation 5.00 5.00 2024 
Fire District No. 2 3.00 3.00 2026 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances (contmued) 

The difference between authorized and levied millage is the result of reassessments of taxable property within 
the parish as required by Article 7, Section 18 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The following are the 
principal taxpayers for the parish and their 2021 assessed valuation (amounts expressed in thousands): 

2021 Percent of 
Assessed Total Assesse( 

Valuation Valuation 

American Midstream $ 3,370 5.64% 
Concordia Electric Coop., Inc. 1,717 2.88% 
Columbia Gulf Transmission Co. 1,306 2.19% 

Zen-Noh Grain Corporation 807 1.35% 
Southem Heritage Bank 854 1.43% 

Tennessee Gas Pipeline Co. 581 0.97% 
CLE The Community Bank 597 1.00% 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 554 0.93% 

Nutrien AG Solutions, Inc 462 0.77% 
ANR Pipeline Company 399 0.67% 

Total $ 10,647 17.83% 

On November 6, 2018, voters of the parish approved the levy and collection of a tax of 8.36 mills, for a period 
of ten years beginning with the year 2020 and ending with the year 2029, for the purpose of acquiring, 
constructing, improving, maintaining, operating and/or supporting the Catahoula Parish Library and its branches, 
including purchasing books and equipment. This represents a 0.08 mill increase, due to reappraisal, over the 8.28 
mills tax authorized through the year 2019. 

On November 6, 2018, voters of the parish approved the rededication and continuation of the special 2.07 mills 
tax authorized through the year 2019 for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining 
and/or operating the public health units of the Parish. The rededication also allows the governing 
authority to determine when a surplus exists. In such cases, the surplus can be used for solid waste 
collection and disposal and sanitation purposes. The police jury must reserve $200,000 for public health 
unit purposes. The tax will expire in 2024. 

On March 28, 2015, voters of the parish renewed, for a ten-year period beginning April 1, 2015, a one-percent 
sales tax that was dedicated to construct, acquire, extend, improve, maintain and/or operate garbage collection 
and disposal facilities and equipment. The proposition provides that the proceeds of the tax be allocated between 
the Police Jury and the incorporated municipalities of Catahoula Parish. The renewal proposition allocates 
seventy-five percent of the proceeds to the parish, with twenty-five percent of this allocated to Road & Bridge 
Fund, and the remaining twenty-five percent of the proceeds to the municipalities of Jonesville (16.5%), Sicily 
Island (5%), and Harrisonburg (3.5%). This tax will expire in 2025. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SLMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

On November 19, 1990, voters of the parish approved the renewal of the one-percent sales tax dedicated to hard-
surfacing existing roads and maintaining hard-surfaced roads in the parish. The tax was for a period of twenty 
years and would have expired on January 31, 2011. However, the voters renewed the tax in 2010 to expire on 
Janu^y 31, 2021. On August 15, 2021, the voters again renewed this tax for a period of ten years to expire on 
January 31, 2031. The renewal proposition allocates ninety percent of the proceeds to the parish and the 
remaining ten percent of the proceeds to the municipalities of Jonesville (7%), Sicily Island (2%), and 
Harrisonburg (1%), for the purpose of hard-surfacing existing streets and roads within the respective 
municipalities. 

The Police Jury entered into an agreement with the Concordia Parish School Board on March 5, 1985, whereby 
the school board tax department provides sales tax collection services for a fee of one and one-quarter per cent 
of amounts actually collected, plus the cost of travel, supplies, and postage. Taxes collected are deposited directly 
into the Police Jury's bank account in the month collected by the School Board. 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position. Equity, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 
Inventories consisting of office supplies and water and sewer plant supplies held for consumption are valued 
using the average cost method. The consumption method is used for financial reporting. Certain payments reflect 
costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and 
fund financial statements. 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted assets represent primarily cash and investments held separately and restricted according to bond 
indenture agreements. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets 
are recorded as expenditures in each fund and capitalized at the government-wide level; fixed assets of enterprise 
funds are reported in the respective funds. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value of the assets or materially extend assets' lives arc not capitalized. The capitalization threshold is $5,000 
for both the Police Jury and the Library. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SLMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position. Equitv, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 

For reporting puiposes, the police jury defines capital assets as follows: 

• Land is an inexhaustible asset with no capitalization threshold and an unlimited useful life; therefore, it 
is not dqDreciated. 

• Buildings are permanent structures erected above ground, wliile improvements are major repairs, 
renovations, or additions that increase the future sendee potential of the asset. Leasehold improvements 
are improvements made by the lessee to leased property. They are depreciated principally using tlie 
straight-line method with an estimated useful life typically of 40 years for structures and improvements 
and 20 years for depreciable land improvements. Leasehold improvements are depreciated using the 
straight-line method with an estimated useful life depending on the term of the lease. Construction-in-
progress is not depreciated. 

• Movable property (fiimiture, equipment, and vehicles) consists of assets that are not fixed or stationary 
in nature. The straight-line method of depreciation is used, which divides the historical cost by the 
estimated useful life of tlie asset, generally 5 to 10 years. 

• Infrastructure assets include tunnels, drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams, and lighting 
systems. Infrastructure is depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life of 20 
to 40 years. 

• Purchased computer softw^e is depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life 
of 3 years. 

• Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Compensated absences 
The following policies relating to vacation and sick leave are currently in effect: 

Employees of the Police Jury eam vacation leave at rates varying from five to twenty days per year, depending 
on length of sendee. Employees may accumulate and carry fonvard no more than thirty days of vacation leave. 
Upon separation or retirement, employees are paid for any unused vacation leave. Jury employees eam twelve 
days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated up to sixty days. Employees are not compensated 
for sick leave at termination or retirement. 

Full-time employees of the Library earn from seven to twenty-one days of vacation and sick leave each year, 
depending on their length of ser\ice and professional status. A maximum of one fourth of the amount granted in 
vacation days and half of the amount granted in sick (toys can be accumulated and carried forward to succeeding 
years. Upon separation or retirement, employees are paid for any accumulated vacation leave. However, all 
accumulated sick leave is forfeited. 

Employees of the Criminal Court eam vacation leave at rates varying from five to twenty days per year, 
depending on length of service. Vacation leave must be taken in the year eamed and cannot be carried forward. 
Employees eam ten days of sick leave each year which is noncumulative. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position. Equitv, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 

Employees of the District Attorney can accumulate sick leave. Hie Judge's employees can earn from tw^elve to 
twenty-four days of vacation and sick leave per year and the leave can be accumulated. Sick leave is forfeited 
upon termination of employment. 

The cost of leave privileges is recognized as a current-year expenditure within the various fun(k when leave is 
actually taken or when employees are paid for accrued vacation leave upon retirement. 

The entire compensated absence liability, determined in accordance with the provisions of GASB Codification 
Section C60, is reported on the goveniment-wide financial statements. For governmental fund financial 
statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be 
paid using expendable available financial resources. These amounts are recorded in the account "compensated 
absences payable" in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated leave are paid. The noncurrent 
portion of the liability is not reported in the governmental funds. 

Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities. In the fmid financial statements, proprietary fund long-teim obligations 
are reported as liabilities in the proprietary flind type statement of net position. Individual funds have been used 
to liquidate other long-term liabilities such as compensated absences, claims and litigation payable, etc. Bond 
premiums and discounts, as w^ell as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. 

Fund balances are reported under the following fund balance classifications: 

Non-spendable Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendable 
form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Includes amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally 
imposed by provi(krs, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed Includes amounts that can only be i^ed for specific purposes pursuant to constraints that 
are internally imposed by the government through formal action of the police jury and 
does not lapse at year-end. 

Assigned Includes amounts that are constrained by the police jury's intent to be used for specific 
purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. 

Unassigned Includes amounts that have not been assigned to other fiinds and that have not been 
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. 
Negative fund balances in other governmental funds can also be classified as 
unassianed. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position. Equity, or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position 

The police jury has a general policy to first use restricted resources for expenditures incurred for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) resources are available. When expenditwes 
are incurred for which only unrestricted resources are available, the general policy of the police jury is to use 
committed resources first, followed by assigned, mid then unassigned. The use of restricted/committed resources 
may be defeired based on a review of the specific transaction. 

The difference between assets and liabilities is "net position" on the govemment-wdde, proprietary, and fiduciary 
fund statements. Net position is segregated into three categories on the government-wide statement of net 
position: 

Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets net 
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement 
of those assets. 

Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) 
external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
govemments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations. The police 
jury first uses restricted net position for expenses incurred wfien both restricted and unrestricted 
net position are available for use. The use of restricted net position may be deferred based on a 
review of the specific transaction. 

Unrestricted net position - The balance of net position that does not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." 

Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation of the government-wide statements to the 
govemmental fund financial statements. Tliis reconciliation is necessary to bring the financial statements from 
the current financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting to the eeonomic 
measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. Major items included in the reconciliation are capital 
assets, inventories and prepaids, long-term debt, accrued interest, long-term liabilities, and deferred revenue, 
which are shown on the government-wide but not the governmental fund statements. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position (Continued) 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the secretary/treasurer during October of each year. 
The availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on the proposed 
budgets are then advertised in the official journal. During a special December meeting, the police jury holds a 
public hearing on the proposed budgets in order to receive comments from residents of the parish. Changes are 
made to the proposed budgets based on the public hearing and the desires of the police jury as a whole. The 
budgets are then adopted during tlie special meeting, and a notice of the adoption is then published in the official 
joumal. 

The secretaiy^/treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the police jury during the year when, in her 
judgment, actual operations are differing materially from those anticipated in the original budget. During a 
regular meeting, the police jury reviews the proposed amendments, makes changes as it deems necessary, and 
formally adopts the amenchnents. The adoption of the amendments is included in police jury minutes published 
in the official joumal. 

The police jury exercises budgetary control at the functional level. Within functions the secretary/treasurer has 
the discretion to make changes as she deems necessaiy for proper control. Unexpended appropriations lapse at 
year end and must be re-appropriated in the next year's budget to be expended. Formal budgetary integration is 
employed as a management control device. The police jury does not use encumbrances in its accounting system. 

For the year ended December 31, 2021, the police jury adopted modified accrual-based budgets for the General 
Fund and all special revenue funds except the Criminal Court Special Revenue Fimd, wliich is exempt from the 
requirements of the Local Government Budget Act. The budgetary comparison statements included in the 
accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budgets and all subsequent amendments. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the finaneial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the police jury's deposits may not be retumed 
to it. The police jury's policy (not a formal policy but established by practice) to ensure that there is no exposure 
to this risk is to require each financial institution to pledge its own securities to cover any amount in excess of 
Federal Depository Insurance Coverage. Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on 
the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Police Jury 
that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

At December 31, 2021, the pohce jiuy had cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $3,848,591, 
respectively, as follows: 

Demand deposits $ 3,971,525 
Time deposits 50,000 
Petty cash 600 

Total 4,022,125 
Amounts held in agency funds (173,534) 
Total $ 3,848,591 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting 
bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of secmities owned by the fiscal agent 
bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 

These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. As of December 31, 2021, $3,608,998 of the police jury's bank balances of 
$4,112,913 were exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Insured by FDIC $ 503,915 
Uninsured and uncollateralized 
Collateralized by pledged securities not in the police jury's name 3,608,998 

Total balances exposed to custodial credit risk 3,608,998 
Total bank balances $ 4,112,913 

25 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES 

The police jury's receivables of $1,080,327 at December 31, 2021, are as follows: 

Due From Other Licenses Accounts 
Governments Fines and and and 

Taxes Federal State Forfeitures Permits Other Total 
General J B 412,409 $ $ 101,004 $ $ 3,165 $ 1,362 $ 517,940 
Hard Surfacing - - 60,000 - - - 60,000 
Sanitation - - - - - 76,986 76,986 
Road and Bridge - - 14,052 - - - 14,052 
Library 308,205 - 10,409 - - 305 318,919 
Health Unit 76,312 - 2,578 - - - 78,890 
Other governmental 54,788 - 1,140 2,860 - - 58,788 

851,714 - 189,183 2,860 3,165 78,653 1,125,575 
Less allowance for uncollectibles - - - - - (45,248) (45,248) 

Total primary government J B 851,714 $ $ 189,183 $ 2,860 $ 3,165 $ 33,405 $ 1,080,327 

NOTE 4 - INTEREUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

During the year ended December 31, 2021, transfers were made from the General Fund to Criminal Court Fund 
to supplement operations. 

Transfers out 

General Total 

Nonmajor 71,000 71,000 

Total $ 71,000 S 71.000 

Due To 

S 
2 

B 

Road & 
General Hardsurfacing Sanitation Bridge Total 

Agency Funds $ 3,165 $ 184,938 $ 115,586 $ 38,529 $ 342,218 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

The police jury's capital asset and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021, is as 
follows: 

Beginning 

Balance Additions Deletions 

Ending 

Balance 

Cafital assets not being defreciated: 

Land $ 125,385 S f - $ i 125,385 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 125,385 - - 125,385 

Cajital assets being defreciated: 

Liflastructure - roads and bridges 12,318,946 - - 12,318,946 

Buildings 2,774,449 - - 2,774,449 

brproveoKnts 3,043,207 13,962 - 3,057,169 

Equipment 1,047,508 5,471 - 1,052,979 

Heavy equ^n^nt 936,449 74,179 - 1,010,628 

Vehicles 537,057 - - 537,057 

Books and periodicals 717,443 18,460 (10,230) 725,673 

Total capital assets being depreciated 21,375,059 112,072 (10,230) 21,476,901 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

hifrastmcture - roads and bridges 9,242,486 136,328 - 9,378,814 

Buildings 2,456,310 17,174 - 2,473,484 

hrproveiiKnts 806,944 100,333 - 907,277 

Equipment 1,007,316 19,416 - 1,026,732 

Heavy equ^n^nt 807,520 38,868 - 846,388 

Vehicles 458,489 25,656 - 484,145 

Books and periodicals 636,929 34,891 (10,230) 661,590 

Total accunulated depreciation 15,415,994 372,666 (10,230) 15,778,430 

Total captal assets being depreciated, net 5,959,065 (260,594) - 5,698,471 

Total capital assets, net $ 6,084,450 3 5 (260,594) $ i 5,823,856 

Depreciation expense for the year was charged to the following governmental fiinctions: 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

$ 93,317 
8,303 

204,772 
13,058 
53,216 

$372,666 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 31, 2021: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Additions Deletions Balance 

Compensated absences $ 37,806 $ 32,538 $ $ 70,344 
Net Pension Liability (Asset) --PERS 4,140 - (140,031) (135,891) 
Net Pension Liability (Asset) --ROY 18,411 - (15,959) 2,452 
Net Pension Liability (Asset) --DA 42,337 - (32,929) 9,408 

Total $ 102,694 $ 32,538 $(188,919) $(53,687) 

Upon separation from service, employees are paid for accumulated leave at their then current rate of pay. 
Adjustments to the compensated absence liability include adjusting the ending liability to ending pay rates and 
to limitations on the hours for which an employee will be paid. 

NOTE 7 - STEWARDSHIP 

The following funds' expenditures and other uses exceeded budgeted amounts: 

Unfavorable 
Fund Budget Actual Variance 

General S 1,146,850 $ 1,152,868 $ (6,018) 
Road & Bridge 405,790 427,695 (21,905) 
Sanitation 610,470 628,833 (18,363) 
Library 351,924 364,942 (13,018) 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The police jury is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; 
liability; and injmies to employees or others. To handle such risk of loss, the police jury maintains commercial 
insurance through the Louisiana Rural Parish Insurance Cooperative, a self-insurance ftind. No claims were paid 
on any of the policies during the past three years which exceeded the policies' coverage amounts. 

NOTE 9 - CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

At December 31, 2021, the Police Jury was involved in litigation with possible loss between SO and S450,000. 
However, the Police Jury expects any losses to be covered by insurance. 

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 10, 2022, the date on which the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

NOTE 11 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The following summaries of recently issued Statements include the Statements' original effective dates. In 
response to tlie COVID-19 global pandemic, GASB issued Statement Number 95^ Postponement of the Effective 
Dates of Certain Avthoritative Guidance^ which changes effective dates for Statements 83 tlirough 93 to June 
15, 2020, through December 31, 2022. 

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, was issued in November 2016. This Statement 
addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARC is a legally 
enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. A government that has legal 
obligations to perform future asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a 
liability based on the guidance in this Statement. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement is not expected to affect 
the Police Jury's financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, was issued in January 2017. The objective of this Statement is to 
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting 
purposes and how those activities should be reported. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement was 
implemented during 2019. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 11 -NT:W ACCOUTSTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, was issued in June 2017. The objective of this Statement is to better 
meet the infonnation needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial 
reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial 
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were 
classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on 
the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the 
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this 
Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, 
and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby 
enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing activities. The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. 
Earlier application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct 
Placements, was issued in April 2018. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve the 
infonnation that is disclosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct 
borrowings and direct placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when 
disclosing information related to debt. This Statement defines debt for purposes of disclosure in notes 
to financial statements as a liability that arises from a contractual obligation to pay cash (or other assets 
that may be used in lieu of cash) in one or more payments to settle an amount that is fixed at the date 
the contractual obligation is established. This Statement requires that additional essential infonnation 
related to debt be disclosed in notes to financial statements, including unused lines of credit; assets 
pledged as collateral for the debt; and terms specified in debt agreements related to significant events 
of default with finance-related consequences, significant termination events with finance-related 
consequences, and significant subjective acceleration clauses. For notes to financial statements related 
to debt, this Statement also requires that existing and additional information be provided for direct 
borrowings and direct placements of debt separately from other debt. The requirements of this 
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is 
encouraged. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 11 -NT:W ACCOUTSTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period, was issued June 2018. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and 
(2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. This 
Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction 
period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted for in accordance with the 
requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial 
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989, FASB and AICPA Pronouncejftents, which 
are superseded by this Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of 
a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial 
statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred 
before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset 
reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in financial 
statements prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred 
before the end of a construction period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent 
with governmental fund accounting principles. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and 
No. 61, was issued August 2018. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the 
consistency and comparability of reporting a government's majority equity interest in a legally separate 
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain component 
units. It defines a majority equity interest and specifies that a majority equity interest in a legally 
separate organization should be reported as an investment if a government's holding of the equity 
interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority equity interest that meets the definition of an 
investment should be measured using the equity method, unless it is held by a special-purpose 
government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary ftmd, or an endowment (including 
permanent and term endowments) or permanent fund. Those governments and funds should measure 
the majority equity interest at fair value. For all other holdings of a majority equity interest in a legally 
separate organization, a government should report the legally separate organization as a component 
unit, and the government or fund that holds the equity interest should report an asset related to the 
majority equity interest using the equity method. This Statement establishes that ownership of a 
majorit}'' equity interest in a legally separate organization results in the government being financially 
accountable for the legally separate organization and, therefore, the government should report that 
organization as a component unit. This Statement also requires that a component unit in which a 
government has a 100 percent equity interest account for its assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at acquisition value at the date the government acquired a 
100 percent equity interest in the component unit. Transactions presented in flows statements of the 
component unit in that circumstance should include only transactions that occurred subsequent to the 
acquisition. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

NOTE 11 -NT:W ACCOUTSTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations, was issued May 2019. The primary objectives of 
this Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and 
eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements 
associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves those 
objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit 
debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting and financial 
reporting of additional commitments and voluntary commitments extended by issuers and arrangements 
associated with conduit debt obligations; and improving required note disclosures. The requirements of 
this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021. Earlier 
application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020, was issued January 2020. The objectives of this Statement 
are to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation 
and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics and includes 
specific provisions about the effective date of Statement No. 87, Leases, and Implementation Guide 
No. 2019-3, Leases, for interim financial reports, reporting of intra-entity transfers of assets between a 
primary government employer and a component unit defined benefit pension plan or defined benefit 
other postemployment benefit (OPLB) plan, the applicability of Statements No. 73 ,74, and 84, 
measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) related to asset retirement obligations in a government 
acquisition, reporting by public entity risk pools for amounts that are recoverable from reinsurers or 
excess insurers, reference to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets or liabilities in authoritative 
literature, and tenninology used to refer to derivative instruments. 

GASB Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates, was issued March 2020. Some 
governments have entered into agreements in which variable payments made or received depend on an 
interbank offered rate (IBOR)—most notably, the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR). As a result 
of global reference rate reform, LIBOR is expected to cease to exist in its current form at the end of 
2021, prompting governments to amend or replace financial instruments for the purpose of replacing 
LIBOR with other reference rates, by either changing the reference rate or adding or changing fallback 
provisions related to the reference rate. 

GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangements^ was issued March 2020. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve financial 
reporting by addressing issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements 
(PPPs). This Statement also provides guidance for accounting and financial reporting for availability 
payment arrangements (APAs). The requirements of this Statement are elYective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. 
PPPs should be recognized and measured using the facts and circumstances that exist at the beginning 
of the period of implementation (or if applicable to earlier periods, the beginning of the earliest period 
restated). 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 11 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance, The 
primary objective of this Statement is to provide temporary relief to governments and other stakeholders 
in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. That objective is accomplished by postponing the effective dates 
of certain provisions in Statements and Implementation Guides that first became effective or are 
scheduled to become effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2018, and later. 

GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements, The primary 
objective of this Statement is to provide guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for 
subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users 
(governments). The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 
15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. Assets and liabilities 
resulting from SBITAs should be recognized and measured using the facts and circumstances that 
existed at the beginning of the fiscal year in which this Statement is implemented. Governments are 
permitted, but are not required, to include in the measurement of the subscription asset capitalizable 
outlays associated with the initial implementation stage and the operation and additional 
implementation stage incurred prior to the implementation of this Statement. 

GASB Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32, The primary objectives 
of this Statement are to (1) increase consistency and comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary 
component units in circumstances in which a potential component unit does not have a governing board 
and the primary government performs the duties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) 
mitigate costs associated with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined 
contribution other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans other than 
pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary 
fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the 
accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation 
plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through 
those plans. The requirements of this Statement are effective as follows: The requirements in (1) 
paragraph 4 of this Statement as it applies to defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution 
OPEB plans, and other employee benefit plans and (2) paragraph 5 of this Statement are effective 
immediately. The requirements in paragraphs 6-9 of this Statement are effective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15, 2021. All other requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after June 15, 2021. 
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HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 11 -NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASH Statement No. 98, The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report was issued October 2021. This 
Statement establishes the term annual comprehensive financial report and its acronym ACER. That new 
term and acronym replace instances of comprehensive annual financial report and its acronym in 
generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. This Statement was 
developed in response to concerns raised by stakeholders that the common pronunciation of the 
acronym for comprehensive annual financial report sounds like a profoundly objectionable racial slur. 
This Statement's introduction of the new term is founded on a commitment to promoting inclusiveness. 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15,2021. Earlier 
application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022, was issued April 2022. The objectives of this Statement are 
to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation 
and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics and includes 
the requirements related to extension of the use of LIBOR, accounting for SNAP distributions, 
disclosures of nonmonetary transactions, pledges of future revenues by pledging governments, 
clarification of certain provisions in Statement 34, as amended, and terminology updates related to 
Statement 53 and Statement 63 are effective upon issuance; The requirements related to leases, PPPs, 
and SBITAs are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods 
thereafter; and the requirements related to financial guarantees and the classification and reporting of 
derivative instruments within the scope of Statement 53 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2023, and all reporting periods thereafter. 

NOTE 12 -PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

Management identified an error related to the sales tax receivable in the Hard Surfacing Fund, Sanitation Fund, 
and Road & Bridge Fund which required a restatement of net position and fund balance. The receivable for sales 
tax was not recorded in full as of December 31, 2020. The following provides a summary of the change in the 
total net position as of December 31, 2021 in the govemmentwide financial statements: 

Beginnii^ 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Adjustment Restated 

Governmental Activities $ 8,716,575 $153,171 $ 8,869,746 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 12 -PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT (CONTINUED) 

The following provides a summary of the change in beginning fund balance as of December 31, 2021 in the fund 
financial statements: 

Beginning 
Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Adiustment Restated 
Hard Surfacing S 579,402 $ 83,548 $ 662,950 
Sanitation 47,188 52,217 99,405 
Road & Bridge 105,915 17,406 123,321 

$ 732,505 $ 153,171 $ 885,676 
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CATAHOULA PARISHPOUCE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION - GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 475,000 $ 470,800 $ 540,156 $ 69,356 
Other tajffis, penalties, and interest 3,500 3,350 3,490 140 

licenses and permits 110,000 101,380 111,347 9,967 
Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 50,000 57,190 66,342 9,152 
Severance taxes 230,000 260,930 302,469 41,539 
State revenue sharing 15,000 21,430 21,257 (173) 
Fire insurance rebate 42,000 41,050 41,046 (4) 
LGAP 40,000 31,750 19,942 (11,808) 
Other state funds 2,300 93,080 91,938 (1,142) 

Fines and forfeitures - - 10,421 10,421 
Use of money and property 400 270 263 (7) 
Other revenues 9,400 9,900 14,251 4,351 
Total revenues 977,600 1,091,130 1,222,922 131,792 

Ej5)enditures: 
Current: 

General government: 
Legislative 175,150 163,600 162,646 954 
Judicial 73,440 67,650 72,612 (4,962) 
Elections 19,000 18,580 18,387 193 
Finance and adnrinistrative 52,330 80,260 99,084 (18,824) 
Other general government 235,000 283,840 298,444 (14,604) 

Public safety 307,700 365,030 338,164 26,866 
Public works - 90,940 90,441 499 
Health and welfare 4,650 - - -
Economic development and assistance 2,000 2,180 2,090 90 

Capital outlay 40,000 4,270 - 4,270 
Total ej^renditures 909,270 1,076,350 1,081,868 (5,518) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues overeJ5)enditures 68,330 14,780 141,054 126,274 

Other sources (uses): 
Proceeds fiominsurance - 33,290 35,120 1,830 
Operating transfers out (70,500) (70,500) (71,000) (500) 
Total other sources (uses) (70,500) (37,210) (35,880) 1,330 

Net chaiige in fiind balances (2,170) (22,430) 105,174 127,604 
Fund balances at beginning of year 95,058 98,404 583,597 485,193 
Fund balances atendofyear $ 92,888 $ 75,974 $ 688,771 $ 612,797 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION - ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Sales and use $ 165,000 $231,990 $260,532 $ 28,542 
Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 70,000 117,600 117,598 (2) 
Parish transportation 145,000 155,440 146,866 (8,574) 
Other state funds 2,000 2,180 2,739 559 

Use of money and property 100 100 113 13 
Other revenues 500 1,190 1,194 4 
Total revenues 382,600 508,500 529,042 20,542 

Ejqjenditures: 
Current: 

Public works 352,750 398,640 418,367 (19,727) 
Capital outlay - 7,150 9,328 (2,178) 
Total ejqjenditures 352,750 405,790 427,695 (21,905) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 29,850 102,710 101,347 (1,363) 

Net change in fund balances 29,850 102,710 101,347 (1,363) 
Fund balances at beginning of year, restated 30,320 49,278 123,321 74,043 
Fund balances at end ofyear $ 60,170 $151,988 $224,668 $ 72,680 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION - HARD SURFACING FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues; 
Taxes: 

Sales and use $ 800,000 $1,160,640 $1,250,442 $ 89,802 
Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 85,000 77,040 135,277 58,237 
LGAP 46,000 - - -
Other state funds - - 60,000 60,000 
Local - 2,730 2,734 4 

Use of money and property 500 510 560 50 
Total revenues 931,500 1,240,920 1,449,013 208,093 

Ejqjenditures: 
Current: 

Public works 986,950 771,060 738,245 32,815 
Capital outlay 46,000 68,150 70,322 (2,172) 
Total ej^nditures 1,032,950 839,210 808,567 30,643 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (101,450) 401,710 640,446 238,736 

Net change in fiind balances (101,450) 401,710 640,446 238,736 
Fund balances at beginning of year, restated 461,016 451,314 662,950 211,636 
Fund balances at end ofyear $ 359,566 $ 853,024 $1,303,396 $ 450,372 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INEORMAllON - SANITATION FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues; 
Taxes: 

Sales aid use $ 495,000 $ 733,970 $ 781,527 $ 47,557 
Fees, charges, and commissions for services - - 257,560 257,560 
Use of money and property - 50 60 10 
Other revenues - - 100 100 
Tot^ revenues 495,000 734,020 1,039,247 305,227 

E^qjenditures: 
Current: 

Public works 566,000 610,470 628,833 (18,363) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (71,000) 123,550 410,414 286,864 

Other sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 72,000 3,000 - (3,000) 

Net change in fiind balances 1,000 126,550 410,414 283,864 
Fund balances at beginning of year, restated 1,455 292 99,405 99,113 
Fund balances at end of year $ 2,455 $ 126,842 $ 509,819 $ 382,977 

For the budgetary comparison schedule, bad debt expense is netted against garbage collection revenues. Therefore, while 
the net change in fund balance is the same, total revenues and expenditures are not. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION - LIBRARY FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

VARIANCE 
WITH 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 332,000 $ 398,267 $ 404,411 $ 6,144 
Intergovernmental funds; 

Federal funds 1,000 47,065 47,065 -
State revenue sharing 16,000 21,212 15,877 (5,335) 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 4,530 4,329 4,330 1 
Fines and forfeitures 350 108 107 (1) 
Use of money and property 650 657 676 19 
Other revenues 1,270 2,842 2,874 32 
Donations 4,200 1,849 1,849 -

Total revenues 360,000 476,329 477,189 860 

Ejqjenditures: 
Current: 

Culture and recreation 321,000 307,240 332,520 (25,280) 
Capital outlay 39,000 44,684 32,422 12,262 
Total ejqjenditures 360,000 351,924 364,942 (13,018) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 124,405 112,247 (12,158) 

Net change in fiind balances 124,405 112,247 (12,158) 
Fund balances at beginning of year 244,036 - 571,172 571,172 
Fund balances at end of year $ 244,036 $ 124,405 $ 683,419 $ 559,014 

40 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

HEALTH UNIT FUND 

BUDGEIED AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH 
FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 
Revenues; 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental funds: 

State revenue sharing 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

$ 90,000 

3,000 
500 
400 

$ 89,860 

3,960 
280 
390 

$ 96,657 

3,931 
293 
389 

$ 6,797 

(29) 
13 
(1) 

Total revenues 93,900 94,490 101,270 6,780 

Ejqjenditures: 
Current: 

Health and welfare 44,500 40,390 40,168 222 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over ejqjenditures 49,400 54,100 61,102 7,002 

Other sources (uses): 
Operating traisfers out (100,000) 

Net change in fiind balances 
Fund balances at beginning of year 

(50,600) 
339,839 

54,100 
340,842 

61,102 
408,024 

7,002 
67,182 

Fund balances at end ofyear $ 289,239 $394,942 $469,126 $ 74,184 

For the budgetary comparison schedule, pension deduction expense is netted against ad valorem revenue. Therefore, while 
the net change in fund balance is the same, total revenues and expenditures are not. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES FOR MAJOR FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the secretary/treasurer during October of each year. 
The availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on the 
proposed budgets are then advertised in the official journal. During a special December meeting, the police 
jury holds a public hearing on the proposed budgets in order to receive comments from residents of the parish. 
Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the public hearing and the desires of the police jury as a 
whole. The budgets are then adopted during the special meeting, and a notice of the adoption is then published 
in the official journal. 

The secretary/treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the police jury during the year when, in her 
judgment, actual operations are differing materially from those anticipated in the original budget. During a 
regular meeting, the police jury reviews the proposed amendments, makes changes as it deems necessary, and 
formally adopts the amendments. The adoption of the amendments is included in police jury minutes 
published in the official joimial. 

The police jury exercises budgetary eontrol at the functional level. Within funetions the secretary/treasurer 
has the discretion to make changes as she deems necessary for proper control. Unexpended appropriations 
lapse at year end and must be re-appropriated in the next year's budget to be expended. Formal budgetary 
integration is employed as a management control device. The police jury does not use encumbrances in its 
accounting system. 

For the year ended December 31, 2021, the police jury adopted modified accnml-based budgets for the 
General Fund and all special revenue funds except the Criminal Court Special Revenue Fund, which is exempt 
from the requirements of the Local Government Budget Act. The budgetary comparison statements included 
in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budgets and all subsequent amendments. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

ASSETS 
SPECIAL 

REVENUE 
DEBT 

SERVICE TOTAL 
Cash and cash equi^^ents 
Receivables 
Total assets 

$ 151,662 
58.788 

$ 9,175 $160,837 
58.788 

$210,450 $ 9,175 $219,625 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries and related payables 

Total liabilities 

Deferred inflows: 
Ad valorem taxes - unavailable 

Fund equity - fund balances: 
Restricted 

Total fund equity - fund balances 
Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and fund equity 

3,662 
1.613 

3,662 
1.613 

5,275 _ 5,275 

5,195 5,195 

199,980 9,175 209,155 
199,980 9,175 209,155 

$210,450 $ 9,175 $219,625 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

DEBT 

SERVICE TOTAL 
Revenues; 

Taxes: 
Ad \^orem 

Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 
State revenue sharing 
Fire insurance rebate 

Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government: 

Judicial 
Public safety 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Total ejqjenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 

Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

$ 87,526 $ $ 87,526 

221,266 _ 221,266 
1,747 - 1,747 
3,284 - 3,284 

84,050 - 84,050 

98 - 98 
397,971 - 397,971 

145,484 145,484 
18,857 - 18,857 

220,316 - 220,316 
57,748 - 57,748 

442,405 - 442,405 

(44,434) (44,434) 

71,000 71,000 

26,566 26,566 
173,414 9,175 182,589 

$ 199,980 $ 9,175 $209,155 

44 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Criminal Court Fund 
This fund was created by Section 571.11 of title 15 of the Louisiana revised Statutes of 1950 which provides that fines 
and forfeitures imposed by district courts and district attorney conviction fees in criminal cases be transferred to the 
parish treasurer and deposited in a special Criminal Court Fimd account to be used for the operations of the criminal 
court of the parish. Expenditures are made from the hind on motion of the district attorney and approval of the district 
judge. The Statute also requires that one-half of the fund balance remaining in the Criminal court fund at December 
31 of each year be transferred to the parish General Fund. 

Larto-Mavna Recreation Fund 
This hind accounts for operations of the recreation district. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state 
revenue sharing funds. 

Maitland Recreation Fund 
This fund accounts for operations of the recreation district. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state 
revenue sharing hinds. 

Section 8 Fund 
This fund accounts for the operations of the lower income housing assistance program, which provides aid to very 
low-income families in obtaining decent, safe, and sanitary rental housing. Financing is provided by a federal grant. 

Fire District No. 2 Maintenance Fund 
This hind accounts for operations of the hre district. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenue 
sharing funds. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2021 

LARTO- FIRE 
CRIMINAL MAYNA MAITLAND DISTRICT NO. 2 

ASSETS COURT RECREATION RECREATION SECTION 8 MAINTENANCE TOTAL 
Cash md cash equi\^ents $ 190 $ 62,736 $ 30,381 $ 1,066 $ 57,289 $ 151,662 
Receirables 2,860 20,351 15,298 - 20,279 58,788 
Total assets $ 3,050 $ 83,087 $ 45,679 $ 1,066 $ 77,568 $ 210,450 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ $ 1,167 $ 643 $ $ 1,852 $ 3,662 
Salaries and related payables 1,363 250 - - - 1,613 

Total liabilities 1,363 1,417 643 - 1,852 5,275 

Deferred inflows: 
Ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing - unavailable - 1,993 869 - 2,333 5,195 

Fund equity - fund balances: 
Restricted 1,687 79,677 44,167 1,066 73,383 199,980 

Total fund equity - fund balances 1,687 79,677 44,167 1,066 73,383 199,980 
Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and fund equity $ 3,050 $ 83,087 $ 45,679 $ 1,066 $ 77,568 $ 210,450 

46 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 

HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

CRIMINAL 

COURT 

LARTO-

MAYNA 

RECREATION 

MAITLAND 

RECREATION SECTION 8 

FIRE 

DISTRICT NO. 2 

MAINTENANCE TOTAL 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental funds: 

Federal funds 

State revenue sharing 

Fire insurance rebate 

Fines and forfeitures 

Use of money and property 

$ 

84,050 

$ 30,085 

532 

59 

$ 28,437 

550 

$ 

221,266 

$ 29,004 

665 

3384 

39 

$ 87,526 

221,266 

1,747 

3,284 

84,050 

98 

Total revenues 84.050 30,676 28,987 221:266 32,992 397.971 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

General government: 

Judicial 

Public safety 

Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

145,484 

45,949 11,799 

2203I6 

18,857 

145,484 

18,857 

220,316 

57,748 

Total e^)endi(ures 145,484 45,949 11,799 220316 18,857 442,405 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over ejq)enditures (61,434) (15,273) 17,188 950 14,135 (44.434) 

Other sources (uses): 

Operating transfers in 71,000 71,000 

Net change in fiind balances 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

9,566 

(7,879) 

(15,273) 

94,950 

17,188 

26,979 

950 

116 

14,135 

59348 

26,566 

173,414 

Fund balances at end ofyear $ 1,687 $ 79,677 $ 44,167 $ 1,066 $ 73383 $ 199,980 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SUPPLEMENTAL INTORMATION SCHEDULES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

Hospital District No. 1 Bond Sinking Fund 
The Hospital District No. 1 Sinking Fund accumulated monies for the payment of $800,000 in bonds issued April 
1, 1967. The bonds were issued to construct, equip, and furnish a parish hospital. Financing was provided by ad 
valorem taxes. 

Fire District No. 2 Bond Sinking Fund 
The Fire District No. 2 Bond Sinking Fund accumulated monies for the payment of $250,000 in bonds issued 
March 1, 1987. The bonds were issued to acquire buildings, machinery, and equipment, including both real and 
personal property, to be used for fire protection within the district. 



CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2021 

ASSETS 

HOSPITAL 

DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOND 

SINKING 

TIKE 

DISTRICTNO. 2 

BOND 

SINKING TOTAL 

Cash and cash eqiuvalents $ 5,443 $ 3,732 $ 9,175 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities S $ $ -

Fund equity - fiuid balances: 
Restricted 5,443 3,732 9,175 

Total liabilities and fund equity $ 5,443 $ 3,732 $ 9,175 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

HOSPITAL FIRE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 DISTRICT NO. 2 

BOND BOND 
SINKING SINKING TOTAL 

Revenues $ - $ - $ -

E?q)enditures: 
Debt service 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over ejqienditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Net change in fund balances - - -
Fund balances at beginning of year 5,443 3,732 9,175 
Fund balances at end of year $ 5,443 $ 3,732 $ 9,175 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID POLICE JURORS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors is presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 
54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative 
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the police jury has elected 
the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, jiurors receive $1,200 per month. The president 
receives an additional $400 for expenses incurred in fulfilling the responsibilities. 

Harold Sones, President $ 19,200 
Jerel Evans, Vice President 14,400 
Johnnie Adams 14,400 
Rickie Crmnpton 14,400 
JefferyEstes 14,400 
DebraHavddns 14,400 
Adttie Glen McCormack 1,200 
Deborah McCormack 13,200 
Brady Nelson 14,400 
Rochiey Sones 14,400 
Total $134,400 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, REIMBURSEMENTS AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO 
AGENCY HEAD 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

The schedule of compensation, benefits, reimbursements, and other payments to agency head is presented in 
compliance with Act 706 of the 2015 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation and benefits of the 
secretary-treasurer is included in the general govemment - finance and administrative expenditures of the General 
Fund. 

Patti Mizell, Secretary-Treasurer 
Salary S 33,280 
Benefits: 

Medicare 466 
Retirement 4,077 

Total S 37,823 

Wayne Spence, Librarian 
Salary $ 51,400 
Benefits: 

Social Security 
Medicare 745 
Retirement 6,297 

Travel 1,025 
Total S 59,467 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCHEDULE - RECEIVING ENTITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

First Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
06/30/2021 

Receipts From: 

Catahoula Sheriff, Criminal Fines - Other 

Total Receipts 

Second Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
12/31/2021 

$ 50,458 $ 44,209 

$ 50,458 44,209 
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BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

lants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FDJANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable President and Members of the 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury 

Harrisonburg, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in die United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide; the fmancial statements of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Catahoula Parish Police Jury (the Police 
Jury), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Police Jury's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 10, 
2022. Because the Police Jury presented primary government financial statements and component unit financial 
statements were not issued, we issued an adverse opinion on the discretely presented component units and unmodified 
opinions on the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information. 

Report on Internal Control over Fmancial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements, we considered the Police Jury's intemal control over 
financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Police Jury's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Police Jury's intemal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements, 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's fmancial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Police Jury's fmancial statements are free fi"om material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the fmancial statements. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
• Post Office Box 2377, Ruston. LA 71273-2377 



Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
Harrisonburg, Louisiana 
Independent Auditor's Report - GAGAS 
December 31, 2021 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control or on compliance. This report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the 
intended use of this report may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, it is issued by the Legislative Auditor 
as a public docmnent. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
June 10, 2022 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

A. SUYIMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

1. The auditor's report expresses unqualified opinions on the financial statements of the governmental acthities and 
each major limd of the Catahoula Parish Police Jur}.'. Due to the omission of most of the component units listed in 
note 1 to die financial statements, the auditor's report expresses an adverse opinion on the aggregate discretely 
presented component units and a qualified opinion the aggregate remaining fund information. The financial 
statements include component units for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records and some 
component units that have elected to be included in the financial statements. The odier component units issue 
separate financial statements. 

2. No material weaknesses are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Intemal Control over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Govemmenl Auditing Standards. 

3. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Independent 
Auditor's Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an 
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

4. No instance of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Catahoula Parish Police Jury was 
disclosed during the audit. 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

No findings are reported. 
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CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDUXE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 

No prior year audit findings were presented. 
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Telephone: 318-744-5435 Fax: 318-744-0205 

CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
P. O. BOX 258 

HARRISONBURG, LOUISIANA 71340 

"Catahoula Cur - The Official State Dog" 

HAROLD SONES 

PRESIDENT 

June 10,2022 

JERELA.EVANS 
VICE-PRESIDENT 

PA1TI C. MIZELL 
SECRETARY-TREASURER 

WARD I BRADY NELSON 
P.O. BOX5 
SICILY ISLAND.LA7I368 

WARD 2 JERELA.EVANS 
P.O.BOX 411 

SICILY ISLAND. LA 71368 

WARD 3 DEBORAH McCORMACK 
3816 HIGHWAY 124 
ENTERPRISE, LA71425 

WARD 4 HAROLD SONES 
P.O. BOX 162 
HARRISONBURG. LA 71340 

WARD 5 RODNEY SONES 
946 HIGHWAY 923 
JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

WARD 6 JOHNIE C. ESTES 

247 PONDEROSA ROAD 
JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

WARD 7 RICKIE CRUMFTON 
512 MOUND STREET 
JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

WARD 8 DEBRA JONES-HAWKINS 
703 FRITZ STREET 
JONESVILLE. LA71343 

WARD 9 JOHNNIE ADAMS 
538 BLUE CANE ROAD 
JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

Regular Monthly 

Meetings 2nd &4ih 
Mondays each Month 

at 6:00 p.m. 

Bosch & Statham, LLC 
Post Office Box 2377 
Ruston, LA 71273-2377 

In connection with your engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures to certain control 
and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Statewide 
Agreed-upon Procedures (SAUPs), for the fiscal period January 1, 2021 throush 
December 31, 2021. we confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following 
representations made to you during your engagement. 

We acknowledge that we are responsible for the C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, including written policies and procedures; board or finance committee; 
bank reconciliations; collections; non-payroll disbursements; 
credit/debit/fuel/purchasing cards; travel and travel-related expense 
reimbursement; contracts; payroll and personnel; ethics; debt service; and other 
areas {should be customized by entity, as applicable). 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Yes No • 

For the fiscal period January 1,2021 throush December 31, 2021. the C/C areas 
were administered in accordance with the best practices criteria presented in the 
SAUPs. 

Yes No • 

We are responsible for selecting the criteria and procedures and for determining 
that such criteria and procedures are appropriate for our purposes. 

Yes No • 

We have provided you with access to all records that we believe are relevant to 
the C/C areas and the agreed-upon procedures. 

Yes No • 

We have disclosed to you all known matters contradicting the results of the 
procedures performed in C/C areas. 

Yes No • 

6. We have disclosed to you any communications from regulatory agencies, internal 
auditors, other independent practitioners or consultants, and others affecting the 
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C/C areas, including communications received between December 31.2021. and 
June 10, 2022. 

Yes H No • 

7. We represent that the listing of bank accounts for the fiscal period that we 
provided to you is complete. We also represent that we have identified and 
disclosed to you our main operating account. 

Yes El No • 

8. We represent that the listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period that we provided 
to you is complete. 

Yes El No • 

9. We represent that the listing of collection locations for the fiscal period that we 
provided to you is complete. 

Yes • No • 

10. We represent that the listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal 
period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes 12 No • 

11. We represent that the non-payroll disbursement transaction population for each 
location that processes payments for the fiscal period that we provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes 12 No • 

12. We represent that the listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, 
and P-cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names 
of the persons who maintained possession of the cards, that we provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes S No • 

13. We represent that the listing of all travel and travel-related expense 
reimbursements during the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes El No • 

14. We represent that the listing of all agreements/contracts (or active vendors) for 
professional services, materials and supplies, leases, and construction activities 
that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period that we provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes 12 No • 
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15. We represent that the listing of employees/elected officials employed during the 
fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes H No • 

16. We represent that the listing of employees/officials that received termination 
payments during the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes 0 No n 

17. We represent that the employer and employee portions of payroll taxes, retirement 
contributions, health insurance premiums, and workers' compensation premiums 
have been paid, and associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines 
during the fiscal period. 

Yes H No • 

18. We represent that the listing of bonds/notes issued during the fiscal period that we 
provided to you is complete. 

Yes H No • 

19. We represent that the listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal 
period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes H No • 

20. We represent that the listing of misappropriations of public fimds and assets 
during the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes H No • 

21. We are not aware of any material misstatements in the C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs. 

Yes H No • 

22. We have disclosed to you [list other matters as you have deemed appropriate]. 

Yes D No • 

23. We have responded fully to all inquiries made by you during die engagement. 

Yes H No • 

24. We have disclosed to you all known events that have occurred subsequent to 
December 31. 2021. that would have a material effect on the C/C areas identified 
in the SAUPs, or would require adjustment to or modification of the results of the 
agreed-upon procedures. 
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Yes H No • 

The previous responses have been made to the best of our belief and knowledge. 

Date June 10,2022 
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B& BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

Accountants 

Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
(Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in 
the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period January 1, 2021 through December 
31, 2021. The Entity's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for 
the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other piupose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each of the 
following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

M}e/ ohtuined/ avid/ UxSp&cVed/Xdne/ wrCtCevi/poiCcCe^. 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

The/policy 

E}cc^pttony hJayie^ 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to die vendor list; (3) the 
preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure 
compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price 
quotes. 

The/ poUcy doejr wcft Cvidude^ (l) how purcha^e^ ave/ CniXtated/ or (3) tihe' 
preparaXton/proce^ofparcha&e/ ordery. 

Eiccepttony: Se^cdyxyve/. 

Maviagemev\XfyKe^oyi&e< SQe/Maviagevnev\XfyCorrecCOi^e/AcCCon/Plavy 
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c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

The/pdiicy L^^dUuie^<iWre4:iiAX^re^eleme4^ty. 

E)cceptCoYi&< hJone^ 

d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and procedures 
should include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each type of 
revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility 
billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

The/policy 

^icceptCony hJone/ 

e) PayroU/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and attendance 
records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee(s) rate of pay or 
approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

The/ policy doe^ not include/ reVLevvwo^ und/ cCpprovOng/ leave/ and/ ov&rttme' 
worked/or (3) approved/proce^ {or employee^y) rate/of pay or ccpprovcd/and/ 
maXntencince/ofpciy rate/ydrieduley. 

E}cc^ptlony See/ahove/. 

ManagementyKe^on&e/: See/Mcincigenient'yCorrect(ve/Actton/plcLn/ 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and conditions, 
(3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

The/policy Cncludey all/ recfuired/ elementy. 

E)cceptCony: hJone/ 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers of 
statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card purchases). 

The/pdUcy Cncludey all/recf aired/elenienty. 

EicceptCony: hJone/ 

h) Travel and Expense Reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by category of 
expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

The/pdUcy Cncludey all/ recf aired/ elemenCy. 

EicceptCony hJone/ 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, (2) 
actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) 
a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all employees and officials were notified 
of any changes to the entity's ethics policy. 

The/pdUcy Cncludey all/ recf aired/ elemenCy. 

E)cceptCony: hJone/ 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

The/pdUcy Cncludey all/ rec^alred/ elementy. 

EiccepCCony hJone/ 
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k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of critical data 
and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location isolated from the 
network, (3) periodic testing/verification tiiat backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus software on all 
systems, (5) timely application of all available system and software patches/updates, and (6) identification of 
personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a critical event. 

Th^poiU:y doe^notL^^iclude/(l) Ld£.v\XXficcUt(yYvofcrCtUxii<iaX:a/a4<\^{f^ 
of dalzt/ hctckupy, (2) of hackupy L4^ a/ iepcwccCe^ phy^Cccti looccCiov^ 
Uo/i(Xte^fnym/'&rie/v\et\\}ork/, (M-) of ay\XXA/Cruy ovv cCU/(5) 

ttmely cCppU/CcUXovi' of cCH a^culcMe^ iy^em/ a^nd/ yyfOware/ pccCchei/Updcctey, or 
(6) Cdev\XXfLccctCoy\/ of p&ryyymel/, proce-iiey, toUy ne^eded/ to- recover 
OpercctXoY\y cufC^&r cv orOCicdV eveftt. 

EicceptXony: See^cdyxyve/. 

McMoa^emefiC'i'Keipon^" 5ee'Ma4^a^emef^t'yCorrec^^ve't4c^^on/pl^wv 

1) Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

the/poUcy (ioe4'noti>u;lt«ie/eiemenCj't^2^ CLnd/C3). 

^icceptXovw See/dbove/. 

Mo^oa^emeftt'^Tleipon^" 5ee'M<?wia^emeftC'A'CorrecCCve'f4cClon/plcwv 

Board or Finance Committee 

2 Obtain and inspect die board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's enabling 
legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

We/ ohCaUned/ a4\d/ C4\ipect^d/Xhe/ minute of the/ m-eettn^ ofXhe/poiCce/jury. 

a) Observe that the board/fmance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

We/oh^erved/the/poiCce/Jury vYiet(Xtlea4fCmoy\Xhdy. 

F)cceptXoYiy: Mone/ 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the minutes referenced 
or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly budget-to-actual, at a 
minimimi, on proprietary funds, and semi-armual budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on all special revenue 
funds. Alternately, for those entities reporting on the nonprofit accounting model, observe that the minutes 
referenced or included financial activity relating to public funds if those public funds comprised more than 
10% of the entity's collections during the fiscal period. 

We/ ohierved/ the/ police/jury'y vni^mAtey referenced/ WLOvtthXy hudget-tO--cictUciiy 

OA^d/ftnarcidV itoXementi' duTLA^th^ftr^ meeting/ofecLch/ month/. 

FgoeptXony. blone/ 
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c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund balance in the 
general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance in the prior year audit report, 
observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a formal plan 
to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in the general fund. 

We/ohtX!U4\ed/th£/pKUyryea^cuA>dXtKep<yrt^a4\d/oh^e^e^c!L'p<yi{t0^e/{u4\d'hcUcLnce/ 

Ex-ceptumd^ hJovie/ 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating account. Select the entity's 
main operating accoimt and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select 
one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each 
selected account, and observe that; 

)/0e/6hCaiy\£d/a^li^Ctn^<yfhcLYJc'a<:coiAJ^\X:^. We'ieZect&ci'the'moyU?vo/^Mcwx?v2021 

a4^ohtcU4^£^the/ relcvcmt mfiyrmaXtovii 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related statement 
closing date (e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

BcMofc/ reccmctlwtCumd' included/ evidence/ thccC Xlxey were/ prepcued/ within/ 2 

monCKi' of the/ relccCed/ 

E)cceptuyy\^ hJone/ 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not handle 
cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and dated, 
electronically logged); and 

AU/ftve/Kec<yy\cdXcUXcm^Ci\cluded/e\fidevioe/ofre^/ieMf. 

Eyccptton^ hJoyic 

c) Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have been outstanding for 
more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

Two- of the/ fOi^e/ reconcilCcvCtoni' included/ ^CuLe^ Ct&mi' older tKcm/12 vviOY\d^ 
w0d^v\O'e^ide,y\ce/ofre>iecirch/. 

Exceptiony See/dbove/. 

MccnugC'merit'yKe^on&e/: See/Mci4^£L^er^&v\XfyCorKect(\fe'AcCiori'Pla/n/ 

Collections (excluding electronic funds transfers) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders (cash) are 
prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all 
deposit sites if less than 5). 

M)e/ clytou/ned/ of^^ depo^ kOtey from/ vna/nci^e>mer\t and/ munuge.mey\t'y 
repre'ier\XCiXlonthccCtne/tlstivi^ iy complete/. There/were/two-deposit kCtey cm the/ 
line. 

Exceptiony hJone/ 
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5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e., 5 collection locations for 
5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if no written 
policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that 
job duties are properly segregated at each collection location such that: 

far ecLch/ depa^ AtC&j we/ ohtcUned/ cv of coUectton/ Zocotum^ a4\d/ 
ma/»aa^€ment'yrepre4entS?i.tum/tJiartiK^lt4ttn^L4'C<>mpleCe< We^ra4\donil^ iele<X^d/ 
oi^£^latMtX,oy\/fyrXhe^t\vO'depaittiite^l0&Ced/. \Ve^C4^£fuired/afemploye€^cibouttheCr 
Joh-dutXe^tO'd^ermOne/haw d4AXXe^ctre^iegr&gciCed/. 

a) Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

The/ PoiCoe/ Jury doe^ viot hcufe/ o/ ca^ih regXsCer/drcuiver heccuac/ they da- not 
coUect ccLih/. AU checks received' or mcUled/ Cfv are/ opened/ hy the/ A^^C&Cant 
Se<reta4y~Treay^tArer. The/Se<retary~Trea.H*rerpreparei'the/depaiCCand/tcike^ 
Ctto-the/hark/. Atthe/Lihroyty hroA^che^, op ta-twa-e^nployee^could/he/u&Cn^ 
the/ca4h/regiiCer atthe/ia4ne/tX4ne/ 

ficceptCony See/ohove/. 

McLna,gemev\fy'Re^anie/. See/Marx^LgemenXfyCorrecCiA/e/ActXan/plar/ 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank deposits, unless 
another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g., pre-numbered 
receipts) to the deposit. 

We/ noted/ no- employee/ reyponUhUe/ for coUectXng/ ca4h/ Cy re&ponyCble/ for 
preparing/ hark/ depoiity. 

fyoeptXony hJone/ 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to the general 
ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling ledger postings 
to each other and to the deposit. 

We/ noted/ no- employee/ reSpon&Me/for cotiectXng/ ca4h/ iy reyponUkHe/for poytXng/ 
coUe<Xion/entrieytO''&ie/g€neraX/lodger. 

fyoepttony: hJone/ 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary ledgers, 
by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, imless another 
employee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

We/ noted/ no- e^cceptCony. 

f)cceptXony: hJone/ 

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance pohcy for theft covering all employees who have access 
to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fiscal period. 

AU/employeey are/covered/hy an OnyAraroe/poiCcy for theft. 

fXoeptXony hJone/ 
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7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under "Bank 
Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates 
randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day). Alternately, the 
practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when selecting the deposit dates for testing, 
such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each 
of the 10 deposits and: 

We' rcwotiomZy heX&cCed/ two- depoiCC dccC&y {or each/ of the/ fOite/ ibcmfc/ accoav\t^ 

ielected/{orproce4iure/#3 a4^^ohtaX.ne^the/iupportti^^<iociA^yied^cUXoyu 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

We/yuyte^no-rec^eiptywere/Uioed/fbr nC4^ofthe/depoiiX:y selected/, a^they were/ 

dU/ covytprUed/ of chechy mailed/ (A^ or fundy directly deposited/ Cnto- the/ 
occotAA^t {or whleh/the/police/Juyy doey not C^iue/a/receipt. The/terlh/depo^ 
ihowed/t^eO'recelpC/^tapey{hym/the/LChra*y. 

ExcepCCony: See/dbxyve/. 

Manage*nev\fy'Re^on&e/: See/Managemerf yCorrectXA/e/Actloy\/plav\/ 

b) Trace sequentially pre-munbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection documentation to the 
deposit slip. 

for the/one/deposit, the/recelptywere/notpre/-nambered/; howe\fer, the/recelpty 
were/prCnted/ directly {ronvthe/ ca^ re^lsCer. 

fxceptXony: See/dbove/. 

Mana^ewienXfype^pon^. See/Mav\a^e^vienXfyCorrecCOve/AcCion'Plar\/ 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

M}e/ YuyVed/ YUO eicceptXony 

fXceptConv hJone/ 

d) Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within one week 
if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit is less than $100 and the 
cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

M)e/ noted/ no- e^ceptCony. 

fgceptCony Mone/ 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

We' noted/ no- efcceptCony. 

fXceptCony Mone/ 

Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and petty cash purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's representation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

We/ohtAAlned/a/lC^tXng/oflocatXonythatproce^paymev\ty{hym/management and/ 
managementyrepre^eAttzUXonthatthe/llitln^Cyconiplete/. There/wccyovdy one/ 

location/onthe/llst. 

fxceptCony: hJone/ 
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9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-payroll 
purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if the 
agency has no written policies and procedmes, inquire of employees about their job duties), and observe that job 
duties are properly segregated such that; 

M)e/ chtcUyied/ a/ IC^tXn^ of evyVploy&e^ Cvwoh/ed/ wCtK nonrpayroU/ a4\d/ 

paym-enT /tmctwrnd'. We/ wrCXtevx/ policies and/ prooedUM^ to-
thoie/envployeed Joh-dutXei'. 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and placing an 
order/making the purchase. 

We' noted/ at leait two- employees ewe/ wwol?^ed/ On/ 6mt£at£n^ a/ parchoie/ 
yecfue^, appnyvCng/o/powchoie/, OAxd/pl^ectng^O/t^ord^/mahCn^the/piwchaie/. 

^^cctptiany. }^one/ 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

We/ Yioted/ at leoit two* employeei/ owe/ ivwobi/ed/ in/ pmcei^m^ and/ cCpprovCn^ 
paymenti'tO' vendory. 

^)cctptiony. hJoYie/ 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor files, unless 
another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

The/ employee/ re^ponUhie/ for proee-iyCng/ paymenty iy OLUO- allowed/ to* 
CLdd/vnodlfy vendor fCL&y. 

EX/ceptCony: Se/e/ahove/. 

ManagementyReiponye/: Se^McLnagententyCorrectXA/e/AcCCon/plan/ 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed checks to 
an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

We/>^ote<i'tKe'5&cf-et£tfy-Tt'•ea4w•f'^, who-iyre^pon&Ode/for ̂ .^^nXn^cheohy, mady 
cheeky moyCof the/XXnte/. InXhe/e\fentthe/Se<>reta^-TrecL&arer CynotcLvaUcdyle/, 
the/AyyCyCantSeoretcwy-Treayurer mady the/cheeky. 

Exe^^ptXony Se/e/ahove/. 

MccncLgentenXfyKeyponye/: See/ManagemenXfyCorreetiye/ActCon/plan/ 

[Note: Exceptions to controls that constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a 
Lawrason Act municipality) should not be reported.] 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction population 
(excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's representation that the population is 
complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each 
transaction, and: 

for the/ locatCon/ yelecCed/, we/ obtained/ the/ entity y norv-payrod/ diybteryement 
tranyactCon/pOpidatCon/ and/ wiana^ement y repreyentatioyvXhatthe/pOpuLatCon/ 
Cy complete/. We/ randomly yeleeted/ fiye/ didyaryementy for Ihe/ location/ and/ 
obtoUned/the/yupporttng/doc4Anventation/for eaeh/trcinyattton/ 
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a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 
documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were receivedby the entity. 

We' noted/ no- efcception^. 

E^ceptCon^ hJane/ 

b) Observe whether the disbinsement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic logging) 
of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

We/ noted/ no- e^ccepttony. 

E}cceptCon>y hJone/ 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

11. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards (cards) for 
the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the 
cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

mctnag-eme^ttoftilicuXt^/e'Ccu'd^fiyr th^ft&ccd/perCodi 

C4\cludCy\^ c<Hyrd/ numbery CLnd/ the/ njMYie^ of the/ peryyny who- mcu^^\tuCned/ 
poi^e^iion/ of X3\e/ ccwdy. We/ ohtaUned/ mancL^e^neitty repre^entiXtXon/ that the/ 
li&Cti^^Cy complete/. 

E)cceptCony: hJone/ 

12 Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that were used 
during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each card (for a debit 
card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, and; 

There/ were/ 2 carciy on/ the/ lOit. We/ randomXy selected/ one/ itatewient for each/ 
card/ and/ obtained/ the/ nxpportXng/ dxxxMnentatCon: One/ of the/ cardy did/ not 
have/the/ monthly statement dae/to- no-acttt/ity. 

a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for excessive fuel card 
usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), by someone other than the 
authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public 
officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.] 

We/ noted/ no- eyCdence/ of the/ credit card/ statement heCng/ re\fCewed/ or 

approved/ Cn/ wrCtCng/ 

ExceptCony Sec above/. 

ManagementyKeypome/. SecManagementyCorrecCive/AcCton/plaAV 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

We/noted/no-exceptCony 

ExceptXony hJonc 
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13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, randomly 
select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain supporting 
documentation for the transactions (i.e., each card should have 10 transactions subject to testing). For each 
transaction, observe it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that identifres precisely what was 
purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals 
participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing receipts, the practitioner should describe the nature of 
the transaction and note whether management had a compensating control to address missing receipts, such as a 
"missing receipt statement" that is subject to increased scrutiny. 

We^ rcLndomfy Icr tran^cLCtXcm^ /mm/ on©' Atettrem©nt cuxd/ ohCulvied/ the/ 
tiocwm©nCixtLoni 

1 W6'noC'e<2/nO'6^6ceptum^. 

2 We'noC©ci/nO'©}6c©ptum^. 

3 We^ noted/ntr cha^ge4'fiyr' yneal^. 

W©' noted/ no- efcceptCon^ 

EKceptXon^ hJone/ 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during die fiscal period 
and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly select 5 
reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense documentation of each 
selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

)^e'Ohtt!U4\ed/{hynvma4^£ige^yiev\ta/ll&CU\g/ofciWtKCM/el/a4^trci\/el^KelciCed/&)ip&n&e/ 
r'eCmbiA>rie*viev\ty the/ fUccd/ period/ anci/ mcunci^emerjty repr©4©ia;C£tCtoia/ 
tKof tJi©/ i/^ complete/. We/ rcmdondy selected/ 5 reCmhuriemev\ty and/ 
ohtaCned/ the/ related/ HApporttn^ dxycAA4nentatCon/ 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those rates 
established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

W©' noted/ no- e^cceptXon^ 

^)cceptConA< hJone/ 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original itemized receipt that 
identifres precisely what was purchased. 

W©' noted/ no- e^cceptCon^ 

ExeeptCony hJone/ 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose (for meal 
charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) and other 
documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

W©' noted/ no- exeeptiony 

ExeeptCony hJone/ 
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d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the person 
receiving reimbmsement. 

<D ¥\e/ retmiburiemenr wo^ approved/ hy the/penovx/ receiving/ it. 

E)cceptCoYi&< See/ohove/. 

MoAvagevnent'y'Respon&e/: See/Ma4vageme^^yCorrective^ActXon/ploAV 

Contracts 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and supplies, 
leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. Alternately, the 
practitioner may use an equivalent selection source, such as an active vendor list. Obtain management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the 
listing, excluding the practitioner's contract, and; 

We'Oht4ai^^\ed/{rorivma4^uvgemev\ta/liiCing^ofaiX/agreemei^X:i/coy\tracCythaX:were' 
CnitiaXed/or reneMfed/dAA^Cvig/the/fi^caX/period/. We/rccndomly selected/5 from/the/ 

li&C. 

a) Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solicited quotes 
or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

We/ noted/ one' of five/ contracty selected/ for feiCtn^ wa^ adject to- the/ 
recfuire&nenCy of LoivCiiana/ Publio 3id/ LOM). The/ covitraet \oa^ hid/ Ctv 
aeccn^doAVce/wCth/lhe^laM;. 

E)cceptCon&< hJone' 

b) Observe whether the contract was approved by the goveming body/board, if required by policy or law (e.g., 
Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

We/noted/the/contracts were/approved/hy the/governCng^hoctrd/. 

^xeepttony hJone/ 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g., change order), observe the original contract terms provided for such an 
amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract terms (e.g., if approval is 
required for any amendment, was approval documented). 

We/ noted/ none/ of the/ contraety were/ avnended/. 

ExeepUony hJone^ 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the supporting invoice, 
agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and related payment agreed to the terms and 
conditions of the contract. 

We' noted/ no- eseeptCony 

FxcepCCony Mone/ 
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Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel 
files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

ielectecJ/ 5 ©mployee^, chtcUned/ Xhe/ relaX&d/ m^ef cmci/ ag^^eed/ the/ pcUd/ 
ytUxyrL^t<y'Xh^a4Ath(yrC^,ed/icd(M'C^per the/penovmel'filey. 

E}cceptCorw hJone/ 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected under #16 
above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and; 

We/ielecCed/<yne/pay period/a4^d/ohttU4\ed/the/(tCt&ndcince/C!LV\d/leciA/e/Ke<:<yr(iy. 

a) Observe all selected employees or officials dociunented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., vacation, sick, 
compensatory). (Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to earn leave and do not document their attendance 
and leave. However, if the official is earning leave according to a policy and/or contract, the official should 
document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

We/ noted/ one/ of Xhe/ /tve/ e^nployee^ tested/ did/ not dooume^nt their diodXy 
a;Ct6mia.nce'le<xve< 

E)cceptiony. See/dbove/. 

Se^Mcin£Lgein&nt'yCorKe<XXAfe/AcCton'Plcin/ 

b) Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or officials. 

We/noted/two-ofthe/fi^e/e^aployee^did/nothave/mpervUor approved/of lecoi/e/. 

E}cc^ptlony See/above/. 

Ma^na^efnent'y'Re^on&e/: See/MaA^agementfyCorrecCXve/Actton/Plan/ 

c) Observe any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's cumulative leave records. 

We/ noted/ no- e^cceptCony. 

ExeeptCony: hJone/ 

d) Observe the rate paid to die employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate found within the 
personnel file. 

We/ noted/ no- exeeptCony. 

EicceptCony: hJone/ 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or officials, obtain related 
documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's termination payment calculations and the entity's 
policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee or officials' cumulative leave records, agree 
the pay rates to the employee or officials' authorized pay rates in the employee or officials' personnel files, and 
agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

We/ obtained/ a/ llyCin^ of employeey that recelA/ed/ termination/ paymenty. We/ 
iele^ted/two-aAvd/ohtalAved/the/relevantCnfbrvyiatCon'. We/noted/no-e/fcceptConyfor 
dxe/paymentofhovLryorpay rate/. 

E)u:eptCony: hJone/ 
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19. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll related amounts 
(e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, gamishments, workers' compensation 
premiiuns, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

)/0e/ chtcUned/ ma-no.gemenfi' repre^e^^aXton/ that etwployef and/ employee/ 
portions of pay rotbta^ce^, i'"et£rement'ccmrrC^>utum^, heatthCn&tM'ance/pKe^nLumi', 

worhevi^ compen^atCovx/ premiums hcwe/ heen paid/, and/ a&^ooCated/ formy 
have/heen/filed/, hy recfiU4^ed/deadlCney. 

EicceptCony: hJone/ 

Ethics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under "Payroll and Personnel" above' 
obtain ethics documentation from management, and; 

the/ fi\fe/ evuployeey te^ed/ under procedure/ #16, we/ ohCulned/ the/ ethCoy 
dooumentatCon. 

a) Observe whether the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of ethics 
training during the fiscal period. 

We/ noted/ no- exeeptCony. 

EyeeptCovw hJone/ 

b) Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official were 
notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 

Not applCcdble/. 

Debt Service 

21. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each debt instrument issued. 

Management lifted/ Kumec 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's representation that 
the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, obtain supporting documentation 
for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve balances and payments to diose required by debt 
covenants (including contingency fimds, short-lived asset funds, or other frmds required by the debt covenants). 

M<Mu^^er^er\t lifted/none/. 

Fraud Notice 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public frmds and assets during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the 
district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

Ma^r\£i.^er^er\t lifted/none/. 
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24. Observe the entity has posted, on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 concerning the 
reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

We^ohie*^e^1h£^re^i4^ed/i^xytU:e/p(yiCed/wCthCy\/the^(yfflce^. Th^Juvy doe^notown/or 

Op&rccCe/ c^/ wehiCCe/. 

E)cceptC<yny hJcme^ 

Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

25. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report "We performed 
the procedure and discussed the results with management." 

M)e/perfcfr¥Yied/th£/proce,d4Are/ avid/ dl&c4A>^ied/ t?\e' ra&uiCy wCC?v vYicM\a^evne>v\t. 

a) Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data (if no 
written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible forbacking up critical data) and observe that such 
backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored on a physical medium (e.g., tapes, CDs), 
observe evidence that backups ^e encrypted before being transported. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation diat it has tested/verified that its backups can 
be restored (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for testing/verifying backup 
restoration) and observe evidence that the test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 
months. 

c) Obtain a listing of the entity's computers currently in use and their related locations, and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and observe while management 
demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active antivirus software and that the operating 
system and accounting system software in use are currently supported by the vendor. 

Sexual Harassment 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under "Payroll and Personnel" above, obtain 
sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the documentation demonstrates each 
employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment training during the calendar year. 

llUvig/Xhe/evi^loyee^offCcCali'ielected/{hym/pKOce<iiAV'e/#16, we/oht(U4^>ed/th£/ie^uLcd/ 

hara&^fyievit traiv\Jivi^ avid/ observed/ each/ evY\p)l(yyeefofficial/ 

cowVpleted/ the/ recf aired/ 

E)cceptCony hJone/ 

27. Observe the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedine on its website (or in a 
conspicuous location on the entity's premises if the entity does not have a website). 

)^e/ohievved/the'ie^uAaihara^^mevitpollcypo^ed/aCthe/poiCoe/Javy office/. The/Javy 
doey not hca/e/ c^/ wehilte/. 

E)cceptCony hJone/ 
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28. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report was dated 
on or before February 1, and observe it includes the applicable requirements of R.S. 42;344; 

We^ohtjsU4^£d/th£^e4^XXtyya4^A^AAX!iirep(yrty{br 2021. We/n(yCed/a/coryipletuyy\/date/of 

1/12/2022 Oyndoh^ei^ed/th^reportCi\cluded/cCiiKeciidred/el&mei^Xy. 

E)cceptCony hJone/ 

a) Niunber and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the training requirements; 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c) Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted indiscipline or corrective action; and 

e) Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the expression of 
an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that 
would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of diis report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs, 
and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable 
for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM. LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
June 10.2022 
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Telephone: 318-744-5435 Fax: 318-744-0205 

CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
P, O. BOX 258 

HARRISONBURG. LOUISIANA 71340 

"Catahoula Cur - The Official Slate Dog" 

HAROLD SONES 
PRESIDENT 

JfcRELA. EVANS 
VICE-PRESIDENT 

CATAHOULA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

2021 

PATTl C. MIZELL 
SECRETARY TREASURER 

WARD J BRADY NELSON 
P. O BOX 5 
SICILY ISLAND, LA7I368 

WARD 2 JERELA. EVANS 
P.O.BOX 411 
SICILY ISLAND. LA 71368 

WARD 3 DEBORAH McCORMACK 
3816 HIGHWAY 124 
ENTERPRISE. LA 71425 

WARD 4 HAROLD .SONES 
P.O.BOX 162 
HARRISONBURG. LA 71.340 

STATEWIDE AGREED UPON PROCEDURES 

The auditor's comments \will be taken under advisement and action taken 
as considered necessary. It may not be feasible to implement all 
recommended best practices. 

WARDS RODNEYSONES 
946 HIGHWAY 923 
JONESVILLE.LA71343 

WARD 6 JOHNIE C. ESTES 
247 PONDEROSA ROAD 
JONESVILLE. LA 71343 

PattI C. MIzell 
Secretary/Treasurer 
Catahoula Parish Police Jury 

WARD 7 RICKIE CRUMPTON 
512 MOUND STREET 
JONESVU LE. LA 71343 

WARD 8 DKBRA JONES-HAWKINS 
703 PRi re STREET 
JONF.SVILLE. 1A7I343 

WARD 9 JOHNNIE ADAMS 
5.38 BLUE CANE ROAD 
JONESVILLE, lA 7134.3 

Regular Monlhly 
Meetings 2nd & 4th 

Mondays each Month 
at 6:00 p.m. 
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